Laura Almond

From: Laura Almond
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 8:32 AM
To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.s-envg@Ilegis.la.gov’;
‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'
Cc: Chuck Brown; Bijan Sharafkhani; Courtney Burdette; Deidra Johnson; William Little;
Richard "Scott" Blackwell (DEQ)
Subject: Summary Report for RPO68S
Attachments: RP0OG8rulelanguagewithamendments.pdf; RPO68 Final Summary Response.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’
'apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov'
‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'
‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'
Chuck Brown Delivered: 11/7/2022 8:32 AM
Bijan Sharafkhani Delivered: 11/7/2022 8:32 AM
Courtney Burdette Delivered: 11/7/2022 8:32 AM
Deidra Johrson Delivered: 11/7/2022 8:32 AM
William Little Delivered: 11/7/2022 8:32 AM
Richard "Scott” Blackwell {DEQ) Delivered: 11/7/2022 832 AM
November 7, 2022

The Honorable Eddie Lambert, Chairman
c/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Jean-Paul Coussan, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c/o Committee Staff

RE:  Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP068S
Chapter 6 X-Rays in the Healing Arts Update
LAC 33:XV.602, 603, 604, 605, 606, 607, 610, 611, and 699
Proposed on January 20, 2022

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality is
submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in the Lowuisiana
Register. Two public hearings were held with comments received. Amendments have been made to the
proposed rule in response to the comments. This revised rule language is attached. This final summary report is
comprised of the attached electronic documents.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email. Please contact our
office at (225) 219-3985 if you have questions regarding this material.
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Sincerely yours,

Courtney J. Burdette
Executive Counsel

This concludes this transmission.

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division

(225) 219-3985




Laura Almond

From: APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 8:33 AM

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - HOUSE SPEAKER

Subject: : Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated respense.)

If your communication is unrefated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to cantact your state legisiator, click here htips://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDal2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the

name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particulor committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=5S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.




Laura Aimond

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident®@legis.ia.gov>
Monday, November 7, 2022 8:33 AM

Laura Almond

APA - Request Senate

Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.




Laura Almond

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 8:33 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https.//www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.|la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is
available at these sites.




Laura Almond

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov>
Monday, November 7, 2022 8:33 AM

Laura Almond

APA - Senate Environment

Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee aon Environment, Louisiana Senate.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here hitps://www.legis.[a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the

name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=5. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'; apa.s-envq@iegis.la.gov;
apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov; apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 8:33 AM

Subject: Relayed: Summary Report for RPOE8S

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

apa.s-envg@legis.la.qov (apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov)

apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov {apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov)

apa.h-natr@leqis.la.gov (apa.h-natr@leqgis.la.gov

Subject: Summary Report for RPO685
W 4

Summary Report
for RPOBES




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

William Little

Monday, November 7, 2022 8:32 AM
Delivered: Summary Report for RPO68S

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

William Little (William.Little@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for RPO68S

Surnmary Report
for RPOGBS




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

Bijan Sharafkhani

Monday, November 7, 2022 8:32 AM
Delivered: Summary Report for RP068S

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Biian Sharafkhani (Bijan.Sharafkhani@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for RP068S

Summary Report
for RPOG3S




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Qutlook

Courtney Burdette

Monday, November 7, 2022 8:32 AM
Delivered: Summary Report for RP0685

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Courtney Burdette (Courtney.Burdette@LA GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for RPO68S

Summary Report
for RPOBES




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

Deidra Johnson

Monday, November 7, 2022 8:32 AM
Delivered: Summary Repaort for RP068S

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Deidra Johnson {Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for RPO68S

Summary Report
for RPUEES




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

Richard "Scott" Blackwell {(DEQ) (Richard.Blackwell@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for RPO685

Summary Report
for RPOGES
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Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Cutlook

Chuck Brown

Monday, November 7, 2022 8:32 AM
Delivered: Summary Report for RPO68S

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Chuck Brown (Chuck.Brown@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for RPO68S

Summary Report
for RPOGBS
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RP068 Summary
September 9, 2022
Page 1 of 8

Final Comment Summary Response
Chapter 6 X-Rays in the Healing Arts Update

(LAC 33:XV.602, 603, 604, 605, 606, 607, 610, 611, and 699) (RP068)

COMMENT 1:

FOR/AGAINST:

RESPONSE 1:

Section 602.A. Definitions: Qualified Expert (QE)

-Under qualification b. the experience requirement is listed as “3 years
of documented experience in CT environment.” Because evaluations
are required by QEs for general radiographic (603.A.3.) equipment
and fluoroscopic equipment (605.D.), | suggest possible
replacement language: “3 years of documented in the experience in
CT environment (for purposes of CT evaluations), 3 years of
documented in the experience in fluoroscopic environment (for
purposes of fluoroscopic evaluations), or 3 years of documented in
the experience in general radiographic environment (for purposes of
general radiographic evaluations).” Or similar language.

-Likewise under qualification c. (the grandfathering clause) the
language just refers to CT experience: “at least 3 CT units.” |
suggest: “at least 3 CT units (if pertaining to CT evaluations), or at
least 3 fluoroscopic units (if pertaining to fluoroscopic evaluations),
or at least 3 general radiographic units (if pertaining to general
radiographic evaluations).

The department agrees with the comment; no arguments are
necessary.

The department agrees with the comment. Language has been
added to update the definition. The definition has been changed to
the following: Qualified Expert—an individual who has

I : i 1 iefact] f the o 4 I

adviseregarding-radiation-prolection-needsmeets one of the
foliowing criteria:
a. a qualified medical physicist;
b. not board certified in the required subspecialty but
with a graduate dedree in medical physics. radiologic
physics, physics, or other relevant physical science or
engineering discipline from an accredited institution, and
formal coursework in the biological sciences with at least one
course in biology or radiation biology and one course in
anatomy. physiology, or similar topics related to the practice
of medical physics and three years of documented




COMMENT 2:

FOR/AGAINST:

RESPONSE 2:

COMMENTS3:

FOR/AGAINST:

RESPONSE 3:

RP068 Summary
September 9, 2022
Page 2 of 8

experience in a clinical CT environment £
= o EEwn

C. grandfathered by having conducted surveys of at
least three CT units between January 1, 2007, and January
1,2010; or

—_—

d. an individual approved by the depariment.

Section 602.A. Definitions: Qualified Expert (QE)

Qualification d. of a QE seems overly broad and should be removed
entirely if your intention is to define what a qualified expert is. (If the
Department feels it must have some power to grant exemptions,
then | suggest limiting language to allow only an individual than can
be approved by the department to one “who substantially meets the
qualifications under criteria a., b. or ¢.”)"?

The department disagrees with the comment.

The department believes that part d of the definition for Qualified
Expert (QE) needs to remain because it allows for other situations
that may occur in the future.

Section 603.A.3. Does this mean that QE evaluations/involvement
must be included for all general radiographic equipment registered in
Louisiana, including, for example, general radiographic Xx-ray
machines at doctor’s private offices?

The department agrees with the comment.

The department would like to clarify this regulation. The LAC
33:XV.603.A.3 states the following: 3. The qualified expert, if
required in this Section, shall complete initial and routine compliance
evaluations following nhationally recognized procedures. These
evaluations shall include a review of the required guality control
tests. In the regulation it states “if required in this section”. General
radiography is not required to meet this regulation in this section.

COMMENT 4: Section 610.F.3. Accreditation. Does this mean if a unit (that uses

the CT component only for attenuation correction) is accredited for




FOR/AGAINST:

RESPONSE 4:

COMMENT 5:

RP0O&8 Summary
September 9, 2022
Page 3 of 8

PET or SPECT then automatically they need not comply with any of
Subsections A. — D for CT? | am not following the intent of what
must be tested for these combo systems. In my opinion we should
still do some annual evaluation and some weekly/daily QC for the
CT component of these combo systems. | am confused by the
language/intent of F.3. Could this be stated more clearly?

The department agrees with the comment, no arguments are
necessary.

The Department agrees with this comment. The Department has
changed the regulation. LAC 33:XV.610.F has been updated fo the
following: E._PET CT and SPECT CT Systems. CT systems solely

.used to calculate aftenuation coefficients in nuclear medicine

irements in Subsecti -D

studies shall meet the rec
Section, unless
met.

1. In lieu of LAC 33:XV.610.C.2, a gualified expert shall
complete a performance evaluation of the CT system following
manufacturer’s protocol. The evaluation shall be completed at
intervals of no less than 12 months, and no more than 14 months.
2. In lieu of LAC 33:XV.610.C.3. routine QC checks shall be
completed at intervals not to exceed one week. These checks shall

this

be established and documented by a gualified expert following

LAC 33 XV. 610 F3 has been removed and other Ianguage changes
have been made.

Pages 24-26. number 7, letters a, b, and ¢ and number 9. letter

a. all individuals shall be pesitiened-such-that-no-part-of
the-body-willbe struck by the useful- beam-unless protected

by not less than 0.5 millimeter lead equivalent;

b.  the X-ray operator, other professional staff, and
ancillary personnel shall be protected from the direct scatter
radiation by protective aprons or whole body protective
barriers of not less than 0.25 millimeter lead equivalent
material; and




FOR/AGAINST:

RESPONSE &:

RFP068 Summary
September 9, 2022
Page 4 cof 8

cC. human patients who cannot be removed from the
room shall be protected from the direct scatter radiation by
whole body protective barriers of not less than 0.25
millimeter lead equivalent material or shall he so positioned
that the nearest portion of the body is at least 2 meters from
both the tube head and the nearest edge of the image
receptor.

d. inthose cases where the patient must hold the
filmimage receptor, except during intraoral examinations, any

portion of the body other than the area of clinical interest
struck by the useful beam shall be protected by not less than
0.5 millimeter lead equivalent material,

The department agrees with the comment; no arguments are
necessary.

The Department agrees with the comment. Part of LAC
33:XV.603.A.7.a has been added back to the regulation. LAC
33:XV.603.A.7.a has been changed to the following: 7.

Except for human patients who cannot be moved out of the
room, only the staff and ancillary personnel, including parents or
guardians, required for the medical procedure or training shall be in
the room during the radiographic exposure. The following
conditions shall be met for those other than the patient being
examined: o

a. all individuals shall be posit

boc ~be struck: b L

protected by not less than 0.5 millimeter lead
equivalent;
The .5 millimeter lead equivalent is for usefuli beam and .25 millimeter
lead equivalent is for scatter radiation. Adding back “positioned such
that no part of the body will be struck by the useful beam unless”
clarifies the difference of the .5 and .25 millimeter lead equivalent.




RPO68 Summary
September 9, 2022
Page 50of 8

COMMENT 6: Page 26, number 11:

11. All protective apparel and auxiliary shields shall be evaiuated at
intervals of no less than 12 months, and no more than 14 months,

for intearity and clearly labeled with their lead equivalence.

FOR/AGAINST: The department agrees with the comment; no arguments are
necessary.

RESPONSE 6: The Department agrees with the comment. If the facility’s policy is to
only purchase 0.5 millimeter lead equivalent protective apparel and
auxiliary shields and the policy is documented and available for
review, then that would met the requirements of LAC
33:XV.603.A.11.

COMMENT 7: Page 52, number 10:
10. Displays of Values of AKR and Cumulative Air Kerma.
Fluoroscopic equipment manufactured on or after June 10, 2006,
shall display at the fluoroscopist’'s working position the AKR and
cumulative air kerma. The following requiremenis apply for each X-
ray tube used during an examination or procedure.

FOR/AGAINST:  No arguments are necessary.

RESPONSE 7: The Department would like to clarify LAC 33:XV.605.A.10. LAC
33:XV.605.A.10 is only required for fluoroscopic equipment
manufactured on or after June 10, 2006. This date comes from the
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Food and Drug Administration (FDA) regulation in Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Title 21 Part 1020.32(k). LAC
33:XV.B05.E.3.a.iv is for fluoroscopically-guided interventional
(FGI) procedures using any fluoroscopic equipment, not just those
manufactured on or after June 10, 2006.

COMMENT 8: Page 56, number 2 and letter h:
2. All persons operating, or supervising the operation of,
fluoroscopy systems shall have completed a minimum of two hours
of fraining that includes but is not limited to the following:
h. principles and operation of the specific fluoroscopic X-ray
system(s) to be used;

FOR/AGAINST: No arguments are necessary.

RESPONSE 8: The Department would like to clarify LAC 33:XV.605.B.2. The two
hours of training in LAC 33:XV.605.B.2 does not mean two hours for
each unit, it means a total of two hours where the information in LAC
33:XV.605.B.2.a-j are met. The regulations do not state where
personnel receive the two hours of training, only what it shall include
and that it be documented.

COMMENT 9: Page 58, letter E, number 2, letter a:
E. Additional reaquirements for facilities performing fluoroscopically-
guided interventional (FGI) procedures are as follows:
2. establish and implement FGI procedure protocols as
follows
a. the registrant shall establish and implement writien
protocols, or protocols documented in an electronic
report system, that include but are not limited io the
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FOR/AGAINST:

RESPONSE 9:

COMMENT10:

No arguments are necessary.

The Department would like to clarify LAC 33:XV.605.E.2.a. The FGI
procedure protocols in LAC 33:XV.605.E.2.a is a basic procedure
that includes items in LAC 33:XV.605.E.2.a.i-iv. LAC 33:XV.605.E
refers to FGI procedures and the following is the definition for FGI
Procedures:  Fluoroscopically-Guided __Interventional _ (FGI)
Procedures—an interventional diagnostic or therapeutic procedure
performed via percutaneous or other access routes, usually with
local anesthesia or intravenous sedation, which uses external
ionizing radiation in the form of fiuoroscopy to localize or
characterize a lesion, diagnostic site, or treatment site, to monitor
the procedure, and to control and document therapy.

Page 98, letter B:

B. Operator Requirements. Operators shall complete training
specific to patient positioning and the operation of the DXA svstem.

FOR/AGAINST:

RESPONSE 10:

COMMENT 11:

1.

No arguments are necessary.

The department would like to clarify LAC 33:XV.611.B. The training
in LAC 33:XV.611.B refers to training per the manufacturer's
recommendations.

Page 98, letter C, number 1:

in the absence of a survey performed by or under the
supervision of a qualified expert determining the minimum
distance the operator may be from the patient and radiation
source, the operator, ancillary personnel,_and members of the
general public shall be positioned at least two meters from the
patient and DXA system during the examination.
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FOR/AGAINST: No arguments are necessary.

RESPONSE 11:  The Department would like to clarify LAC 33:XV.611.C.1. A survey is
not required annually. An initial survey by a qualified expert when
the equipment is installed can establish the minimum distance
required by LAC 33:XV.611.C.1. If a survey is not performed then
LAC 33:XV.611.C.1 shall be met.

Comment Summary Response
Chapter 6 X-Rays in the Healing Arts Update
(LAC 33:XV.602, 603, 604, 605, 606, 607, 610, 611, and 699) (RP068)

COMMENT # SUGGESTED BY
01-04 James Terry, PhD, DABR, DABMP
05 - 11 Carmen George, MSRS, R.T.(R)(ARRT) Baton Rouge

General Medical Center.
Comments reflected in this document are repeated verbatim from the written
submittal.

Total Commenters: 02
Total Comments: 11




